CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

29 October 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Operation HUNNE B c

SO/S/ﬁ provided further dsta on persons involved in thie
GV G operation, which data he pefsonally acquired through ’
coﬁference with GV G, and which he states is all he has
been able @Q determine to date:
a;//§—9134 -~- he is a special connoctlon of UV NB,
a ggzgggﬂiegatlonsrat In eontact
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with V-9109, 1@9nt1ty unknown.
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b.v/{:9;p9_— this is Herbert’GASCH. e is Chief,
” UV NB. (p0831b1y MB). He runs V—§134,
and served as introducer in putting
V-9134,2 in touch with V-9134,3.
c. ;Y:él3432 - TRISKA (data in name check)
d:TSV—9134,3'- BERMAN(N) fnu. He is a personal

acquaintance of 50/8/B, I gather from

certain comments, probably resides in

WIESBADEN. He currently represe/}é’

the firms KLOECKNER & Co and GLUCO as
‘A.—..\.., N+ e e

salesman for metal products, but h1s

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED B contracts with these firms expireg on

SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3825 31 October 1953, whereafter he will be
NAZ1 WAR CRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT

DATE 2005 a private businessman. He is to

enter business with the Hungarian delegatinon

chief -~ provided he han find a market

for tomato paste the Hungarian wants to
- sell. V-9134,2 will introduce him go Hung.
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